lllinois Department

of Transportation
Memorandum
DATE: 12/12/2025
TO: Colleen Caton

IDOT Chief Procurement Office SPO

FROM: Michael Stirk
Bureau Chief of Innovative Project Delivery

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Solicitation
ADA Intersections Improvements Project (Contract No. 62X82 and 62X96)

On November 13, 2025, IDOT received Proposals from two (2) Proposers, who were shortlisted
under the Request for Qualification (RFQ) process for ADA Intersections Improvements Project
(Contract No. 62X82 and 62X96). The shortlisted Proposers are:

¢ Baxter & Woodman, Inc. / Boller Construction Company, Inc.
¢ V3 Companies, Ltd.

On November 21, 2025, the Responsiveness Review was completed by the Bureau of
Innovative Project Delivery for each Proposal to determine whether the Proposers complied with
the criteria outlined in the Request for Proposals (RFP). Both shortlisted Proposers were
deemed non-responsive.

This memorandum recommends the cancellation of the solicitation for Design-Build delivery for
the subject project. This solicitation will be reissued at a later date.
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